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Farm Products Council of Canada
Central Experimental Farm

960 Carling Avenue

Building 59

Ottawa, Ontario

K1 006

Attention: Nathalie Vanesse, Registrar
Dear Ms. Vanasse
Re: Complaint by Turkey Farmers of Ontario regarding a decision made
by Turkey Farmers of Canada on June 11, 2015 concerning the Turkey Farmers of

Canada Multiplier Breeder Policy

As you are aware, Council has expressed a deadline of today, July 31, 2015 concerning the processing of
Turkey Farmers of Ontaric’s Complaint, as referenced above.

I wish to advise that Turkey Farmers of Canada has presented a proposal to Turkey Farmers of Ontario
with respect to this matter that has substantial implications and if accepted by Turkey Farmers of Ontario
will impact considerably on the Complaint process currently initiated by Turkey Farmers of Ontario.

The Board of directors is still in the process of considering the proposal made to TFOQ, but I expect to
have some instructions in that regard iater today. However, details regarding the proposal will not be
finalized today and Turkey Farmers of Ontario needs to preserve its’ complaint rights in the interim.

Accordingly I write to request a 7 day extension from Council, so that Turkey Farmers of Ontario can
complete its consideration of Turkey Farmers of Canada’s proposal without undue pressure and haste.

As you are aware, Turkey Farmers of Canada are fully supportive of this request.

Thank you for your consideration,

Respectfully,




